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Jermiz Leonard, Treasnrar

Wiseonsin Leadership PAC OEC 8 6 2500
1667 ¥ Street N. W_, Suite 700

Washington, DC 20006

Tdentificanon Number  CO0345744

Fefercnce: Amended Joly Quarterly Beport {4/1/02-6/30002], duted | 1200002
Dear Mr. Leonard:

This letter is prompled by the Commission's preliminary eview of the Tepoi(s)
refarenord above. The review raised quesiions conceming certain information contamed
in The report{s), An Hemization fGllows:

“The totals listed on Lines 6{c), 11(a)iii), 11{d), 17 and 20, Column B oaf
the Summary and Detailed Summary Pageis) appear to be incorrect. Pleasa
be advised that you should add the "Calendar Year-to-Date” total from yous
previous repor to the current "Total Thes Perind” fipure from Column A to
detive the comect Coiumn 3 totabs, Fleasc amend your report and &y
subsequent repotis that may be affected by this comection.

A response or an amendment fo your ongtnai report(s) corrscting the above
problemyis) should be filed with the Federal Flection Commission within ftteen (13} days
of the date of this letter, Electromic filers must file amendments {to inglude siatemenis.

-------

designation &nd roports) in an glectronke {prmat and nust suburil an amended feport in it
entirety, Tather than just those porfienis of the report that ate being amended. IF you need
assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-fiee nuwmbes, (8THY) 425-0530) (at the
protrpt press 1, then press 2 10 reach the Reports Analysis Division). My local number is

{2021 694-1130,

Rincereky,
Aligea V. Sagn

Campaign Finance Analyst
299 Reports Analysis Division
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